MEMORANDUM

To: All Dental Facilities
From: Office of Radiation Control
Date: February 24, 2026

Subject: =~ Manufacturer’s models cleared for use under the Alabama Department of Public
Health’s Waiver to use portable hand-held dental x-ray machine.

As of the date stated above, the Alabama Department of Public Health has cleared the following
manufacturer and models for use under the department’s waiver. Any manufacturer or model not on this
list cannot be sold or used as a hand-held device in this state.

Manufacturer Model Model Model Model Model
Carestream, Nanoray CS 2400P, NP-350E CS 2500P
Dental Imaging Technologies Nomad Pro Nomad
Corporation Pro 11
Dexcowin DX-3000 IRAY-D3 | DX-7017 Cocoon Dx-7020 Cocoon Cocoon Solo
Remedi Co T100
Digital Doc Xray2Go Mini
Vatech America VEX-P300
ACTEON XM LITE
ECOTRON DT-703
Digimed DHX-70H
Woodpecker AirRay Lite
Lucas LifeCare LifeRay
M.A.D.S X4
Changzhou Sifary Medical HyperLight
Technology Co.
Genoray ZEN-PX4
XRD Dental Equipment XRD Ray98(P)
NANORAY Co. ‘ VetRay (for veterinary
use only)

If you are the manufacturer and wish to have a specific device added to this list, please contact this
office at (334) 290-6244 for instructions. Our office must test each new device prior to being eligible
for inclusion on this list. Some of the manufacturer names have changed depending on when the unit
was produced. Please call the Agency at (334) 290-6244 if you have questions.
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